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DATE: January 28, 2009 =X %
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ) "%_
o % &
FROM: Kathryn G.W. CowdeMor Attorney, Office of the General Counsel % ':"’p <
o \
RE: Docket No. 070240-EI: Request for confidential classification of materi %-, 2 ’%
provided in connection with audit of customer deposit procedures, by Flor@d} 2 %
Power & Light Company. % <

On December 22, 2008, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed its First Request for
Extension of Confidential Classification in this docket. Upon review, staff determined that the
information for which an extension of confidential classification was sought could be returned to
FPL.. By certified mail letter dated January 16, 2009, Pocument No. 05848-07 was returned to
FPL, and on January 27, 2009, Document No. 02916-07 was returned to FPL. On January 26,
2009, FPL filed Florida Power & Light Company’s Notice of Withdrawal of First Request for
Extension of Confj ion. Because there is no further action to be taken in this
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